

RE: Minister's Briefing | Rate Mitigation

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=hosick, sarah (tbs)">
To: "Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)" <hilary.cox@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 15 Feb 2017 16:08:02 -0500

Thanks for checking. Cindy will be there.

From: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Sent: February-15-17 4:07 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Minister's Briefing | Rate Mitigation

Hi Sarah

Unfortunately, we can't provide a call in for this briefing as it is for the Minister. If Cindy will attend that is fine.

HC

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: February 15, 2017 3:51 PM
To: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Minister's Briefing | Rate Mitigation

Hi Hilary,

Nadine Petsche, the director at OPCD who has been closely involved in this along with Cindy, can't make this meeting in person. Can you ask your DMO if they can add a call-in number for this?

Let me know if there's someone else I should connect with on this.

Thanks
Sarah

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: February-15-17 3:00 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Feather, Adam (ENERGY); Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Thompson, Erin (ENERGY); McGoey, Eric (ENERGY); Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Johnson, Paul (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Nelms, Scott (ENERGY);

Waddell, Colleen (ENERGY); 'HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE'; 'catriona.king@opg.com'; 'Kim Marshall';
Veinot, Cindy (TBS); 'mpicard@kpmg.ca'

Subject: Minister's Briefing | Rate Mitigation

When: February-15-17 5:30 PM-7:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Executive Boardroom, 900 Bay St, 4th Floor, Hearst Block